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July 29, 2004 

TO: Board of Directors 
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation 

FROM:	 Ross J. Davidson, Jr. 
Manager 

SUBJECT:	 Board Memorandum No. 763 
Docket No. CI-Crambe Pilot Termination-04-01 
Termination of the Crambe Insurance Pilot Program. 

There is submitted for your consideration the subject docket authorizing or not authorizing 
the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation (FCIC) to terminate the Crambe Pilot Crop 
Insurance Program. 

In order for FCIC to terminate the pilot program, it is necessary for the Board of Directors 
to approve the following Docket: 

USDA is an Equal Opportunity Employer 



FINAL RESOLUTION 

RESOLVED, That Docket No. CI-Crambe Pilot Termination-04-01, Exhibit No. 
2746, authorizing the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation to terminate the Crambe 
Pilot Crop Insurance Program is hereby approved. 

Adopted by the Board of Directors on: __July 29, 2004______ 

/signed/ 
Byron Anderson, Secretary

Federal Crop Insurance Corporation


[SEAL] 

Approved by: 

/signed/ ___/7/29/04_______ 
Keith Collins  Date 
Chairman of the Board 


